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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

xpySabine Hill is located near Elizabethton on an eminence overlook-
ing the Watauga or Happy Valley. It is a two-story clapboard house
with exterior brick chimneys on each end and a stone foundatiom.
Added to the main structure at an unknown date was the one-story wing
having a large stone chimney. The openings are original, as is mich]|
of the glass in the nine-over-nine window panes. Early photographs,
probably dating from the late nineteenth-early twentieth century,
show the house without shutters; those now on the house were
installed by the present owner. The front entrance is in the
Classical Revival style with flat pilasters on each side supporting
a carved pediment and with a fanlight over the door. The dentiling
and carved cornice are still visible on the weathered back or east
side of the house.

The main entrance hall is flanked on each side by a single room
running the length of the house. None of the original woodwork
can be seen in the room on the north, although traces of it may be
under the new paneling. To the south side is the parlor, an
untouched room with handsome details on the fireplace, wainscoting,
and cornice. The paint colors appear to be original: the wood
ceiling is a darkish blue; the dentiled cornice, chair rail, and
window and door frames are cream; the walls are white plaster; and

the panels. The mantel has been stripped to the natural wood, the
only change in the room, which presently serves as a workshop.

The staircase in the main entrance hall is simple. Determining
the original room arrangement on the upper story is difficult.
There are two well-executed mantels on this floor, one.-with a
carved sunburst in the center.

The kitchen appears to have been in the wing, which now has two
rooms, perhaps defining the kitchen from a dogtrot connecting to
the main structure.

Early photographs, including those taken about 25 years ago when
the current owner acquired the property, suggest that the house was
virtually unchanged from the time it was built, cir@amlﬁig-LSIE}
until very recently. It still retains much of its original charac-
ter. The restoration of the house has been both good and bad,
resulting from a lack of money and restoration knowledge coupled

with a great enthusiasm and advanced carpentry skills.

The front yard of the property is simply landscaped w
. of trees making the house clearly visible from the p
g rear of the structure are several sheds. .
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structures in upper east Tennessee, it is also associated with a
major figurée in the establishment of the area, General Nathaniel
Taylor (1771-1816).

Not only is Sabine Hill one of the more architecturally 1nterest1ng

General Taylor's father, Andrew, and his family left Rockbridge
County, Virginia, for the Watauga Valley in 1778, when Nathaniel
was seven years old. By the time Nathaniel married Mary Patton in
1791, the Taylor estates in east Tennessee were extensive. General
Taylor added to his father's estates, owning land to the south in
Tennessee, to the north in southwestern Virginia, and as far west
as the Mississippi River. His properties included coal and iron
lands.

General Taylor was active in the governmental growth of east
Tennessee. During the Territorial Period, he served as Justice

"of theé Peace for Washington County, and when Carter County was
organized in 1796, he was appointed to establish county boundaries.
He also served as sheriff, and as a trustee of the Duffield Academy
in Elizabethton. 1In 1804, he was elected a brigadier general and
at the Battle of New Orleans, he commanded a regiment of Tennessee

troops.

It is believed that Sabine Hill was built upon General Taylor's
return from the south. He built it on a tract of about 3000 acres,
covering a major part of "Happy Valley.” Taylor died on February
20, 1816, supposedly before Sabine Hill was completed. He is buried
in the famlly graveyard overlooking Sycamore Shoals.

General Taylor § descendants were also prominent in Tennessee
hlstory. His son, James P., was an Attorney General of the state.
James' son, the Rev. Nathaniel Taylor was a minister, nggggssman,
and Commissioner of Indian Affairs under President Andrew Johmnson.
Rev. Taylor's sons were Robert Love and Alfred, both Tennessee
Governors, who opposed each other for that offlee in the "War of the
“Roses."
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Boundary clarification

Sabine Hill was listed in the National Register on April 11, 1973 with an undefined 8
acre boundary. There was a technical error in the original boundary calculation for the
nomination. The boundaries at that time were between 4 and 5 acres. The current
boundary in the deed is 4.28 acres and the parcel number is 048G A 001.00. The State
of Tennessee purchased the property on March 27, 2008, for use as a state historic site
museum. This should be the corrected National Register boundary.

Elaboration

The parcel (048 103.00) to the southwest was developed in the 1930s as the
Elizabethton Golf Course. The large 2.75-acre parcel to the east (048G A 002.00)
features a 3,878 square foot Ranch-style home built in 1950. The smaller parcels to the
south (048F A 009.00 thru 048F A 012.00) are part of a residential development
adjacent to the golf course dating from circa 1950; the Ranch-style houses located
directly behind Sabine Hill were constructed from 1955-1963. These are located along
Hillrise Avenue, Golf Course Drive, and Sabine Street.

The northern boundary of the Sabine Hill parcel was formed by transportation facilities,
including the ET&WNC Railroad (1880-1882) and State Route 67 (US 321), which
apparently evolved from an old wagon road to an automobile road before 1910,
connecting Elizabethton with Milligan College (est.1881). A separate concrete highway
(State Route 91, Glanzstoff Highway) was built in the late 1920s connecting
Elizabethton’s rayon factories with Johnson City. These two highways (State Route 67
and State Route 91) intersected just northeast of Sabine Hill. The ET&WNC Railroad
operated passenger service from 1882-1950 with a stop at the Watauga Point Station
located northeast of Sabine Hill (the depot is gone, exact location is unknown, probably
near the Fort Watauga Monument),

In the early 1970s, the Tennessee Department of Transportation (TDOT) built a limited
access 4-lane highway, using state funds, from this intersection to Johnson City, which
required the acquisition of right-of-way from the northwest corner of the Sabine Hill
parcel. TDOT constructed an elevated 4-lane bridge over the ET&WNC Railroad at the
northwest corner of Sabine Hill's parcel. The old section of State Route 67 that ran in
front of Sabine Hill was decommissioned. It is unknown what the precise boundaries of
Sabine Hill were at this time or how large the right-of-way acquisition was.
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The current 4.28-acre parcel includes the main house, two detached outbuildings, and '
landscaped yard.

Parcel research was completed by Robbie Jones of Parsons Brinckerhoff, Nashville.

Elms PChL . Pacomton I§2009

E. Patrick Mcintyre, Jr., SHPO Tennessee Historical Commission Date
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